Februsry 139, 1968

Dr, Robert H, Behner
Archivist of tie Thited States
The National Archives
Washirgton, Z.C.

Desr Dr. ‘Bahnmer, )
. Your letter of January 30, 1988, ia reslly nct respousive tc mine of the 17the.
It arrived while I was on & ﬁrip from which I have just returned,

Nothinz in your lestter explsins why thls file was denied me when I asked
for 1%, Tvery resson for meking it aveilabla to the New York Times is s2lso s
reeson for heving made 1§ avellable to me whaen I requested ite Unless theras was
sonze resacn for denying 1%t to ms when I requested it that did not obtein lster when
the Tines dig, this 1s 2 csse of both impropsr withholding snd discriminastion
egoinet & single rssearcher or prajudice in favor of & major newapsper. Journalis-
tically, 1t 1s en important and costly discriminetion agsinst mee i3 I at that
time dsclered, I could conceive of no regulation that permitted the withholding of
the sgreement on the return of tae pictures and L-reys said to be those ot tne
Prasidantiol sutopsy st tha tine of ay recuest.

Should there have been such e reason, may I ask whet it is? If tharn wag
not, may I "gain aak why %his matarisl wez denied me ond later made aveilsble
to the aw York Tinss, end whyy when this happonad, it was not sent to me on the
basls of aqunlity hut was withheld for enough time to deny me the journalistic
velue in 1%i The wvalue of scholarship hod slready been denied me,

14 . .

I woudd 1li%e to have photocopies of the £21lowins documents cherged to my

sccount and 2alla. me at your esrliest convenience!

All investigative roports of all services relatin; to interviewa wi th and/or
statemonts by Ricardo Davis (Nudolph Richard or Hichard Rudiilph).

The seme re: Matt O, Filson end the Doyle fsmily, of Tortlsnd, Ore., with
reference to the plctures %eken in iiew Crlesns by Doyle, Jr. In this connection,
I understand tha FBI borrowed thils film. It wes nct in the Archives when I studied
the filn, Ees it been added, especislly in conrsction with the Attorney General's
order of 10/21/67° The FII msde & copy, * understend. Plesse have this raquest
interpreted to cover eny individusl fresmes from that movie,

A1l investigative reports end statementa by Lersn ELugene Eall, Lawrence
Howard end Williem Seymour sside from those in Document 1553, I know of Hall reports
as carly as November 1963 enc es lete as November 19684, In psrticulsr, is there a
report of eny interview with Howerd prior to the one in 15537 One is 8 vatley report,.

411 rpportz znd statements relating to, or of, the States Rights rarty end
its pembers, etc., including those frou the Aiami police. The tates iights Farty
8lsoc uses the word "Matiornsl™ in its nsme.

Sincerely yours,
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